UNITFD STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSICN
REGICN 11
101 MARIETTA ST MW SUiTE 3100
ATLANTA GEORGIA 50303

l."‘
in Reply Refer To: FER -3 1981
RII:RAB

< 87-19164-0]

AT _mmrmm

arcen Construction Company
Atty: W, Bubcock

P. 0. Box 78

Shady Spring, WV 25918

Gentlemer :

Thank you for your letter of January 135, 1981, informirg us o sceps you
have taken to correct the {.em of nunccmpliance co .erning activities
under NRC Liztnse No. ¢7-19164-01 brougt® to yuur attention in our lettcr
of November 10/, 1980. We heve examined your corrective aztions and have
no further questions at this time.

We appreciate your cooperation with us.
Sincerely,
’ A
| AL ASHE,
/d. fhi11p ohr, Chief

fuel Fac!.ity and Materials
safety Branch

81080406013



